Council

AGENDA

SUPERANNUATION FUND COMMITTEE

Friday, 6th June, 2008 at 10.00 am Ask for: Mary Cooper
Medway Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Telephone 01622 694354
Maidstone

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

A. COMMITTEE BUSINESS
1.  Substitutes

2. Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.
3. Minutes - 7 March 2008 (Pages 1 - 2)

B. MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC FOR EXEMPT ITEMS

That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be
excluded from the meeting for the following business on the grounds that it involves the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of part 1 of Schedule
12A of the Act.

EXEMPT ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the press and public)

C. MATTERS FOR REPORT/DECISION BY THE COMMITTEE
Minutes - 7 March 2008 (Pages 3 - 4)

-

Alliance Bernstein

DTZ Investment Management

> L b

Fund Structure (Pages 5 - 8)

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

D. MATTERS FOR REPORT/DECISION BY THE COMMITTEE
1.  Investment Strategy (Pages 9 - 38)

External Audit

Fund Position Statement (Pages 39 - 46)

W N

Connexions Partnerships (Pages 47 - 48)



5.  Application for Admission to the Fund (Pages 49 - 50)

6. Pensions Administration (Pages 51 - 54)

Peter Sass

Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership
(01622) 694002

Thursday, 29 May 2008

(i) Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the
relevant report.

(ii) In accordance with the current arrangements for meetings, representatives of the
Managers have been given notice of the meeting and will be in attendance for Items
C2 and C3.



Agenda ltem A3

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL

SUPERANNUATION FUND COMMITTEE

MINUTES of a meeting of the Superannuation Fund Committee held at Sessions House,
Maidstone, Kent on Friday, 7 March 2008.

PRESENT: Mr J E Scholes (Chairman), Mr J Burden, Mr P Clokie, Mr D S Daley, Mrs J
De Rochefort, Mr M J Fittock, Mr J F London, Mr R A Marsh, Mr J | Muckle, Mr R Tolputt
(substitute for Mr J A Davies), Mr S Richards, Mr J D Simmonds, and Mrs M Wiggins.
ALSO PRESENT: Mr R J Parry.

IN ATTENDANCE: Director of Finance, Ms L McMullan; Head of Financial Services, Mr N
Vickers and the Head of Democratic Services, Mr S C Ballard.

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

1. Minutes
(Iltem A3)

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 23 November 2007 are
correctly recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman.

2. External Audit
(ltem D1 — Report by Director of Finance)

Mr G Brown and Mr J Jacobs of the Audit Commission attended the meeting for this
item.

RESOLVED that the draft Superannuation Fund Audit Plan proposed by the Audit
Commission (as KCC’s external auditors), and the proposed fee for this audit, be
agreed.

3. Fund Position Statement
(ltem D2 — Report by Director of Finance)

RESOLVED that the latest Summary of Fund Asset Allocation and Performance be
noted.

4. Actuarial Valuation
(ltem D3 — Report by Director of Finance)

RESOLVED that the contents of the report, setting out the outcomes of the 2007
actuarial valuation, be noted.

5. Funding Strategy Statement
(ltem D4 — Report by Director of Finance)

RESOLVED that the Funding Strategy Statement be agreed.

Page 1



7 March 2008

6. Governance Compliance Statement
(ltem D5 — Report by Director of Finance)

RESOLVED that the draft Governance Compliance Statement, as set out in the
Appendix to the report, be agreed.

7. Application for Admission to the Fund
(ltem D6 — Report by Director of Finance)

RESOLVED that the application for admission to the Kent Pension Scheme by the
Kent and Medway NHS Trust and Social Care Partnership be agreed.

EXEMPT ITEMS
(Open Access to Minutes)

(Members resolved that, under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public be excluded from the meeting for the following business on the grounds that it
involved the likely closure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part | of
Schedule 12A of the Act)

8. Minutes
(ltem C1)

RESOLVED that the exempt Minutes of the meeting held on 23 November 2007
are correctly recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman.

9. Societe Generale Asset Management (SGAM)
(ltem C2)

(1) Mr K Percy and Mr M Murray of SGAM attended the meeting to give a presentation
on SGAM'’s performance and to answer Members’ questions.

(2) RESOLVED that the report from SGAM be noted.

10. Invesco Perpetual
(ltem C3)

(1)  MrH Ferrand and Mr W Deer of Invesco Perpetual attended the meeting to give a
presentation on Invesco Perpetual’s performance and to answer Members’ questions.

(2) RESOLVED that the report from Invesco Perpetual be noted.

SUMMARY OF EXEMPT ITEM

(Where Access to Minutes Remains Restricted)

11.  Fund Structure
(ltem C4 — Report by Director of Finance)

Mr D Boyd of Hymans Robertson was in attendance for this item.

The Committee agreed a number of issues relating to the structure and
management of the Fund.

Page 2



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem Cf

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda Item C4

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Item D1

By: Director of Finance
To: Superannuation Fund Committee — 6 June 2008
Subject: INVESTMENT STRATEGY

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary: To propose changes to the Fund’s investment strategy

FOR DECISION

INTRODUCTION

1. The Committee regularly keeps its investment strategy under review and
following the 2007 actuarial valuation it is timely to undertake a more
fundamental review.

ACTUARIAL VALUATION

2. Inthe 2007 actuarial valuation the overall funding level improved by 10% to
73%. This primarily reflected strong investment returns in the period 2004 to
2007 of 14.1% per annum compared with the investment return assumed by the
actuary of 6.3%. So the Fund’s above average allocations to Equities and
Property were positive contributors and the main detractors were the poor
performance of the Global Tactical Asset Allocation fund and variable
investment manager performance.

3. There are four firms of actuaries undertaking the valuations of local authority
funds. From the Society of County Treasurers figures which are available the
average increase in funding level was 9%, so our increase was slightly above
average level. However, there was a significant variation between actuaries
with the two largest actuaries funds increasing on average by 8.6% and 5.5%
respectively. The two smaller firms results saw average increases of 13% and
18%. This does suggest a significant difference in the approaches being taken
by actuaries. | believe that the approach taken by Hymans Robertson was both
prudent and realistic for the long term future of the Fund.

4. For the period 2001-04 compared to the average investment performance of a
Local Authority fund the Kent Fund return was at the average level and for
2004-07 the Kent Fund was slightly above average.

5. For the 2007-10 period Hymans Robertson have once again assumed an

investment return of 6.3%. For the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 the
Fund return was —5.8%.

Page 9



6. The table below is based on Goldman Sachs Asset Management Global
Investment Strategies figures.

Asset Class Expected Expected
Total Return Total
% Volatility
%
UK Gilts 5.0 4.5
UK Corporate Fixed Income 5.1 4.1
UK Inflation Fixed Income 5.0 5.0
Overseas Government Fl 5.0 3.7
UK Equity 8.2 14.5
US Equity 8.5 14.6
Japan Equity 7.9 18.5
Europe Equity 8.7 15.7
Pacific Equity 7.6 14.0
Emerging Equity 13.3 255
Global Equity 8.5 13.7
UK Property 4.6 3.6
Global Property 9.5 17.6
Commodities 6.1 20.2
Hedge Funds 6.6 3.5
Global High Yield 7.0 8.1
Emerging Debt 9.1 14.5
Global Infrastructure 8.0 17.8
Private Equity 12.0 20.9

These figures are indicative and show a wide dispersion of investment returns
and an even wider range of volatility between asset classes.

ASSET ALLOCATION

7. As at 31 March 2008 the Kent Fund asset allocation compared to the WM LA
average was:

Asset Class Kent WM LA
Actual Benchmark
% %
UK Equity 33.1 34.5 34 .1
Overseas Equity 34.8 34.5 31.2
Fixed Income 15.6 15.0 18.6
Property 10.1 11.0 7.3
Alternatives 0.8 0 3.9
Cash 5.6 5.0 4.8

8.  From this we can highlight:

Page 10



10.

11.

(1) The Kent Fund allocations are only marginally different from the WM
average. We are above average on Overseas Equities and Property and
below average on Fixed Income and Alternatives.

(2) The 5% allocation to GTAA would have been classified as Alternative — the
5% in Cash is a short term investment decision.

Hymans Robertson have undertaken a large scale modelling exercise to look at
the impact of different scenarios and compared the results against criteria of
Prudence, Affordability, Stewardship and Stability. Their summary report is
attached in the Appendix and they will explain the outcomes at the meeting. A
further Structure Modelling exercise is currently underway to examine the
shorter term impact of different strategies.

The main recommendation is that the there is no strong case for radical change
to the Fund’s strategy. However, in comparison to the current strategy, the
Fund could achieve similar levels of return and reduce overall volatility and by
investing a larger proportion of the Fund in Alternative asset classes. The main
benefits of this are:

(1) Equity risk dominates the overall risk of the assets relative to liabilities.

(2) We would achieve improved diversification by investing more in assets
which have a low correlation with equalities.

(3) Some of these Alternatives ie. Private Equity offer potentially higher
returns.

(4) Opportunities exist due to the rapid innovation in products in recent years.

In increasing the overall allocation to Alternatives we need to focus on:

(1) The target level of the allocation. Hymans Robertson view is that for it to
have a meaningful impact on the overall Fund — a total allocation of 20%
including the current 10% UK Property and 1% European Property is

proposed.

(2) It will take time to build up to the allocation. So we do not have to find all
the funding immediately.

(3) We need to obtain value for money in how we invest as some of the
options have very high fees.

(4) Alternative investments can be highly susceptible to fashion, the bull
market is Commodities and high levels of investment in Infrastructure
Funds are examples of this.

(5) We need to be open to opportunities — the Henderson PFI investment is an
example where we have been in the past.

Page 11



(6)

(7)

There would be new governance challenges for the Fund. If we investin a
range of new asset classes there will be a number of procurement
processes to be undertaken. It is not practical for all these to be
undertaken by the full Committee — some will have to delegated to the
Director of Finance, Chairman, Vice Chairman and Spokesman with advice
from Hymans Robertson. We will need to be explicit about which decisions
can be taken through this route.

All our investment manager appointments are subject to full tendering
arrangements. Our view is that when the Fund makes an investment
decision to invest in a specific investment fund, as we did with GTAA, then
there is not a need to undertake an EU process. We would of course need
to undertake proper due diligence on any direct investment decisions.

ALTERNATIVE ASSET CLASSES

This section of the report relies heavily on Hymans Robertson presentation on
28 April and will focus on recommended asset classes for investment.

12. UK Property

(1)

The current allocation to UK Property is 10%, slightly above the WM LA
average of 7%. Up to the middle of 2007 UK Property had experienced a
long period of strong positive returns (10.5% pa for 20 years, IPD Monthly).
As well as the market performing well we have had outperformance by our
property manager DTZ.

Since mid 2007 the commercial property market has fallen by around 16%
but DTZ believe that this understates the true extent of the decline. DTZ
are presenting their strategy at this meeting — they seem to have become
more pessimistic about the speed of recovery as they will explain.

The first major decision on increasing our weighting to Alternatives is
whether to allocate additional funds to UK Property. The rationale for this
is:

e Strength of long term returns.

A high quality manager already in place.

Anticipated buying opportunities given the recent fall in the market.

No change to our governance arrangements.
e No procurement process required.
Members are asked to consider increasing the UK Property weighting to

12%, an increase of 2%, to be achieved by end 2010, subject to DTZ’s
views on the market and the availability of suitable stock.

Page 12



13. Global Property

(1) The main characteristics of Global Property as an investment class are:

e Itis seen as an asset class which will add value. For example, the
Morgan Stanley Real Estate Fund VIl Global which is currently seeking
to raise capital of $10bn has a targeted rate of return of 20-25% gross
IRR and has achieved a 33% IRR since inception in 1991.

e Good rental / capital growth prospects.
¢ Differs from the UK Market — different economic and market cycles.
e Has a wide spread by region / sector.

e Larger opportunity set (UK 10%, N America 39%, Europe ex UK 27%,
Japan 11% and Asia ex Japan 13% of total market).

(2) Investment would need to be through a pooled fund, this could be specific
funds which we select or a fund of funds. There are products available but
there are significant negatives such as tax leakage and returns, volatility
through currency, valuation issues and complicated structures.

(3) Members are asked to consider investing 1% of the Fund in Global
Property and Officers with support from Hymans Robertson should be
asked to investigate options for a report back to a future meeting of the
Committee.

14. Private Equity

(1) After Property the most significant Alternative asset class which local
authority funds are investing is in Private Equity. This is a very large and
diverse asset class and the Kent Fund already has a small (£4m) allocation
through YFM Private Equity. The main characteristics are:

e Equity or debt in unlisted companies.
¢ Global opportunities.

¢ Range of investable options including buyouts, venture capital and
special situations.

e Poor liquidity with a limited secondary market.
e High manager fees.

e As an equity asset there is quite a high degree of correlation with
quoted equities.

Page 13



15.

(2)

3)

(4)

There are a variety of ways of investing:

e Direct investment in individual companies. This is feasible but resource
intensive and highly risky.

e Individual funds, such as our YFM investment. These are a long term,
typically 10 year commitment that give an improved spread of risk.

e Fund of funds, Hymans Robertson preferred route, as they offer much
improved diversification and better manager selection, but at the cost of
an extra layer of costs.

As a long term investor, which can deal with the illiquidity, and with the
potential upside on performance there is a strong case for private equity
within the Kent Fund. In the early years of the investment returns will be
negative but as a small proportion of the total fund this is manageable.

Members are asked to consider investing 2% of the Fund in Private Equity
and Officers with support from Hymans Robertson should be asked to
investigate options for report back to a future meeting of the Committee.

Infrastructure

(1)

Initial Infrastructure investment was largely UK based in PFl and the Kent
Fund has an investment of £10m in the Henderson Secondary PFI Fund
targeting an absolute return in the mid-teens. Opportunities now exist
worldwide.

The case for investing is based on:

e Strong diversification characteristics

¢ Significant global need for infrastructure.

e Relatively stable, inflation linked, cashflows.

The case against is:

e Strong investor demand has bid up prices.

e Possible impact from the credit crunch.

¢ Long term commitment with poor secondary liquidity.

Long term this is an attractive asset class which the Kent Fund has already
invested in.

Members are asked to agree a 1% allocation (including the current PFI
investment) and ask Officers to seek investment opportunities.

Page 14



16. Sustainable Investment

(1) The liabilities of the Kent Pension Fund are very long term and the Fund
needs to be aware of its ability to invest for the long term. As a major
public pension fund we also need to be highly aware of our broader
responsibilities in-terms of sustainability and the environment.

(2) We also need our investment managers to be tuned to developing
sustainable environmental investment themes as these should be highly
profitable in the future.

(3) In this context the Fund could set aside a proportion of it’s total resources
for sustainable / environmental projects. This would require much further
investigation but in-terms of overall asset allocation Members are asked to
consider a 1% allocation.

17. Other Alternative Investments

(1) Currency Management

There are two main forms of currency management, passive and active.
The success of each will depend on whether the currency positions
taken on average result in net gains for the Fund. Passive
management describes an approach in which the Manager eliminates
some or all of the currency exposure which arises through holding non-
UK assets. This approach is supported by a view that such exposure is
largely unintended and adds a layer of unrewarded risk. Success
depends on whether, over time, foreign currencies tend to depreciate
relative to Sterling. Active currency management is more speculative in
nature as the Manager takes positions in currencies based on views for
short and medium term movements and with little or no direct regard for
the exposures contained in the underlying assets. GTAA had a
significant active currency element.

Through its investment in Overseas Equities and to a limited extent
Overseas Fixed Income and European Property the Fund has an
exposure to currency fluctuations. The Fund has no overall hedging
policy and individual managers do very little hedging. A passive
currency hedge removes currency risk. In recent terms our lack of any
hedge will have been advantageous for the euro against sterling and
costly for the dollar against sterling. Officers have had extensive
discussions with JP Morgan our custodian about passive hedging.
Officers recommend that at the current time we remain unhedged but
keep the position under review.

Active currency management seeks to add value through an active

approach. In theory this is a good way to add value but given the GTAA
experience this may not be a suitable approach at this time.

Page 15



(2) Commodities

e Again Commodity investment is a speculative activity. Investment
assets include oil, gas, individual metals, timber, livestock and crops.

e Whilst Hymans Robertson see some benefits in Timber overall
Commodities have had long periods of negative performance in the
past and we could be buying at the absolute peak of the current cycle.

e Timber is worth some investigation but overall this is not a suitable
asset class to invest in at the current time.

(3) Hedge Funds

¢ Hymans Robertson do not recommend this asset class at the current
time. The Fund’s very difficult experience with GTAA reinforces this.

(4) Other

e Other opportunities will come to the Fund and an example of this is the
Alliance Bernstein proposition to invest in a Distressed Asset Fund.
This is set out in the Fund Structure report and Members are asked
whether they wish to invest.

18. Summary

(1)  The proposed asset allocation to Alternative Investments is:

Allocation Change
% %
UK Property 12 (+2)
European Property 1 (-)
Global Property 1 (+1)
Private Equity 2 (+2)
Infrastructure 1 (+1)
Sustainable 1 (+1)
Other 2 (+2)
(2)  Overall asset allocation would be:
Allocation Change
% %
UK Equities 34.5 (-)
Global Equities 34.5 (-)
Fixed Income 10 (-5)
Alternative 20 (+9)
Cash 1 (-4)

Page 16



(3) The additional 9% allocation to Alternatives would be funded partly from
Cash and the remainder by reducing the Fixed Income weighting from 15%
to 10%.

(4) The UK/ Global Equity split could be changed but at the moment there is
no compelling case for doing so.

(5) Hymans Robertson have proposed appointing a passive manager for
Equities largely to assist with any future transitions. It is proposed that a
procurement process is undertaken and the Director of Finance in
consultation with the Chairman, Vice Chairman and Spokesman makes an
appointment.

RECOMMENDATIONS

19.  Members are asked to agree the following:
(1)  Increase the allocation to UK Property to 12% by June 2010.
(2)  Allocate 1% to Global Property with an options report from Officers.
(3)  Allocate 2% to Private Equity with an option report from Officers.

(4)  Allocate 1% to Infrastructure and ask officers to identify investment
opportunities.

(5)  Allocate 1% to Sustainable Investment and ask Officers to commence
research on options.

(6) Consider investing in the Alliance Bernstein Distressed Asset Fund.
(7)  Agree the target asset allocation set out in paragraph 18(2).

(8)  Authorise the Director of Finance to procure a passive manager for
equities.

Nick Vickers
Head of Financial Services
Ext 4603

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



AP ENDIX

1sAjeuy juswiisanu| ‘sjfoQ yeleo

JuejNsuoY juswiseAu] Joiueg ‘pAog 1 pined

800¢C AVIN
ADILVHLS INJNISIANI ANV ONIANNL 40 MIIAIH

Page 19




X0 TN SLINSIUSSYAWNOD LNIM 20508012002 WIVALNZDALNIMOWNND

8002 fely

[4;

14

Z
ON 39vd

seoipuaddy

SUoISN|oUOD  AlBLUWINgG i UONOSS

Ol 01 | SOLIBUSDS JO uosiHedwo) ¢ Uoioas
s)nsey | OLEUSDS iZ Uooes

UOHONPOAY| ©| UOII0BS

Page 20

SIN3LINOD




XOOD..ZZE SLINSIHUSSYSNOD LNIY 20508002002 WIYLLNIMNLNIITOWVNND
800z Aein

-diyspiemalg pue Ajjigeployy ‘eouspnud Jo saAaelgo Jsylo sy sjosye siul
moy sulwexs pue (“e'd o,z 0} pajitll] sesealoep pue ‘e'd 9,G°Q O} payl| seseasoul 1) wsiueyodsw Buisiiges e BuionpoJjul Jo joedull 8y} SUILEXS SAA

‘Ryigers

pooB $81E0ipuUl 0JOZ UO PaJjued SBWODNO0 JO UCHNGUISIP Molel Y ‘(pouad teeA ¢ e JoA0 Sjel uoinguiuod sy} ul eBueyo eyj 'a1) Aed jo abejusosed &
se passaldxs ‘Ixau Sy} 0] UOHEeN[eA [BWIo) SUO WO S8l UoNGUIU0D Ul sebueyp jo Aousnbayy oy} moys speyo assy | Jesh o} Jeah woly suoingliuod
ur Ajiqess Joy pesu ayj asiuboosl pinoys yoeoidde Buipun) sy} ey} suonenbay Sdo 8uj o juswalinbal e si )t pue siafojdwz 1o} s|qelisapun

AuBiy ese se1RI UoPNALIU0D Sy} Ul sesi Jueoyiubls psjoadxaun Jxau 8y} 0} UOHEN|BA SUO WOy suoingliuod ul Aujigeuena sy sejensnijl syl
ALIIGVLS

‘Aed J0 9,67 1B 195 UdSq sey

ploysaiy} sy} ‘Hodas siy) jo sesodind ey} Jo4 "pioysaiu} lejnoied e spasoxe sjel sy} Jey) Aljigeqoud sy} ssesse 0} sn mojje pue wis) Jebuoj sy} ul sjel
UOIINGUIUGD 8L} JO} SBWI02NO [erjueiod Jo sbuel 8y} Moys SHeyod Aungepioye ey siakojdwig o} esuadxe Jofew e S| sjjauaq uojsuad ayj Jo 1s00 ay |
ALIMNEYAHO44Y

"SISBq Uoen|eA ayj
juspnid sssj ay} ‘pasinbal uoijdwnsse souewiopad-no sy} Jsybiy sy -sjel uonguIuos ayy Aisnl o} Jepio ul paanbas aq pinom splaiA JIb snoge %,
uey) aiow o uopdwnsse souewlopad-no ue Jeuy} Aupgeqoid ayy Buissesse Aq saifielelis anijeuls)je ul souspnid Jo [9AS] Yy} Ajipuenb o} sn sejgeus
suom Buijjepow eyl "siseq juspnid B UO INO Palued 8q 0} suoien|eA ainjnj Joj sjuswalinbai jeuoisssjoid Ajsiies 0} spsau Aienjoy swayog eyl
AONIANYd

‘MOjeq Jayung paulejdxs ale suiie] 9S8y | pauiluexa usyj s (01-7) soueusog aAijeulsye jo sbuel e (| oueusog) Yoroidde Jusung sy} ym
pajeioosse diyspiemsis pue Ayjigels ‘Aljigeploly ‘eouspnid auj} ssesse o S| 1ndino ayp Jo snooy 8y '800Z Ay PUB YdJepy ul SISXIIA JOIN Yum soeld
003 UDIYM SUOISSNOSIP S} PUE S}Nsal 8y} sesHens yodas syl ‘saoipuaddy oy ul papnjoul aie suondwnsse Buifpiapun sy pue sseooid Buljlapow

ay} Jo sjieleq ‘seinsesw [eioueuy Aey Inoj uo saibslells Bulpun} pue JUSLWISaAU] SAEUISYE JO 1oBdwI 8Y) BUlLIEXS 0} S| Hodai siy} Jo asodind 8yl

‘Bunum Uy Aujiger) yons peydeooe Ajjeoadse aney em ssejun Aped Jayjo Aue
o} Ayjiqey) ou 1dsooe spn "AjadiluS S) Ul PaSES|SI B PINOYS } SSEBO YOIYM Ul ‘JUSSUOD USHUM Joud ino yum 1dsoxa Aued piiyl Aue 0} pasojosip asIvnisylo
1O pases|al 8 10U PINOYS } "pun Uoisuad [1ounod AUnod Jusy| 8y} Jo (88D, 8y),) SONILULLOD SUOISUS4 By} 0} pessalppe si Hodal siy L

NOILONAOHYLNI - L NOILO3S

dT1 NOSLd3904 SNVINAH

200 pun NOISNId TONNOD ALNNOD LN=M

Page 21




XUODJ(ZE SLINSIHSSVINDOD LNIM 20508002002 WIVLNIMUINIIMTOWNND
800z Aely

"gsi0lexa Buljjapo
ainonig dn mojjo) 8y Jo Hed se Jeyun paulwexs g pinoys Yoiym sjesse sajeulslly ol ainsodxe Jaybiy e Buip|ing wolj sysusq jenusiod aie aiau}
‘JaAemoy ‘pun4 ayj Joj sjeudoidde Ajpeolq sulewsal ABejens uswiseaul [@As] Ybiy usuno sy 1eyl si uonebiiseAul Jno WO UOISN|OUOD Aewud ayj

NOISNTONQD

‘uae] aq Al 1yl uoijoe oyoads - SUBISWNGID

pue ojewBeld 210w 8y} Jo Seousnbasuod 8y} Jo UOIEDIpUI Bjqeuoses! e S Buljjepow 8L uj paIspisucd yoeoidde onsiueyosw ayj jeyj sAsljeq

S\ "SI} JOAC S|qepIoge pue S|gels Ajoaiefel sejel uolngLuod Buidesy Jo sapnp iy} Bumuins ui Auoyiny Buusisiuiupy ay) pue Alenjoy ey Aq usxe}
aq Jybil 18y sdajs oijewwbeld ayj 1o} Axold e se Buljjepow SU} Ul 3l PSSN SABL M PUE LUSIUBYOSLL UCHESHIGE]S [BULIO) Aue paisjua Jou sBY puny 8yt

-e-d jjoifed Jo 9z Je suoonpal uoinguuod pue ed jjosAed jo
%S 0 18 SOSESIoUl UoINQLIUOD Aue sded Jey) Wsiueyosw jeonaylodAy B s1 siyl  Wisiueyds uolesijigess, e 0} Jajal em Hodal siy} ul sjulod snolen 1y
INSINYHOIIN NOILYSITIEY.LS TvOILIHLIOdAH

-sooipuaddy snouea sy ul papnjoul ale 19afoid s} JO S|IBIep JOYUNY PUE & UOIIDSS Ui N0 J8S 8I. SUOISN|ouod
IO g uoeeg Ul (0} 0} 7) SoLeUSdS J0 abuel B 0} SYNsal U} SUILEXS USY} 8M PUE |IBjep Ul (1 oueusog) ABajels JUBLIND By} SBqQUOSep Z UOHO8S

‘syiB Jeno saiinba Jo aouBLIoNad-NO 8INjN} BU} O} SOUBMO|[E OU S8xEW YOIYM SIseq JsBuoss e si SISEq

)16, @U} pue Sajel UoHNGLIU0D sulwIslep 0} Alenjoy sy} Aq pesn ey o} sieyel siseq BuioBuo, sy ‘pund oy} jo diyspiemals ajes sy} Yim Jus)sisuod
S| oLEeUS9S yoes Jey; Aljigeqold Su} SSOSSE 0} SN SS|GEUS PUB pun dU3 JO Yiesy [elouBul ||BISAC 8L jo ainsesiu e sepiroid sy " siseq Buiobuo, ue
pue ,siseq syib, B yloq uo wie} 1obuoj sy Ul [oAs| Buipuny sy} 10} sawodjno |epuslod jo abues ayy pue [@as| Buipun) pajoadxe ay} moys sueyo 8say |
dIHSOHYMALS

d71 NOS1HIa0d SNYINAH

€00 pun} NOISN3d TIONNOD ALNNOD LN=X

Page 22




XUODJ(ZE SLINSHHSSVANOD LNIM 2050802002 WIVALNIMLINIMOWNAD
800z feiy

*S8OUB]SWINDID 9S8}

ur @ouepnud Joj uibiew ay) ysiqese o} Ases sse| 2q B
1 18y} s1eoipu; o} obuelo Ul ,%g snid spjalk syiB, uey; esiom
BuipAue moys spp  Aiesssosu aq pInom %€ snid sp@iA
Wb, Jo Nl B Jey} 9duUeyo 8O0 & pue painbal oq pinom
%z snid spieiA b, jo uinjel B Jey} 8duBYD 20 Si By
‘sieaf gL Joye ‘ejdwexs Jo4 8jel UOANGUILOD 8y} Amsn]
0} JOpIO Ul Sxew O} peau pinom Awenjoe ey} suopdwnsse
ay; 0} Buipioooe Jndino sy} UMOP s)ealq Heyd eduspnid syl
JONIANH

papase
FEGE + SED 1240 UETAN G

pexnaay Spfi e dyg
puw wrd 047 UEeMRG SUINEN T

pepesy spfi a2 dag
g wd ghf USSRRG SN O

e St et wdyl
e w9 USIRRG SUINEN B

WEAUEES
G2 SRS D

Sgeq s ue spdmsuy o

gl

3JEp UOHEN|RA WO} SIBAA
38 4] 8 9 € i}

) Aiancolg

5RO

SININNOD ANV SLTINST

‘seoipuaddy ey} U papn|ou; ale oleusos SiU} JO s|ieep

N4 “uonen|eA [euenioe 00z 8u) Buimojioy ‘eoeid ul ABsiesis Bulpun) pue JusLISeAUl JuBLIND Bu} S}os|jal Alpeoiq Ydiym OLBUSIS [B1USD BU SI SIY |

S1TNS3Y | OIdYNIOS — ¢ NOILO3S

dT1 NOS1HAg0H SNVYINAH

00

pun} NOISN3d TIONNOD ALNNOD LN3H

Page 23




X OO T¥NIE S1INSTHUSSYLWOD LNIH 20508012002 WTALNIMLNINOANKD

8002 Aeiy

‘1eaf yoes jjolAed Jo 9%,z jo wnwixew e Aq jie} Ajuo

ueo pue Jeak yoes |joihed Jo 9,570 Jo Wwnwixew e Aq eseatoul
Ajuo ueo 931 8y} Agaisym wisiueydsyy uoiesljiqels (jeonaujodAy)
e Buionpouul Aq paaaiyoe usaq sey siyj — Aujigels jo

|oAs] pooB e sejensn|ll %0 Mojeq Isnf paijusd sewodno jo sbuel
modieu 8yl jeul 810N 'SHEUD ALITIEVLS pue ALTIavadOo4dy
ayy Aq Jno aul0q SI SIY} pue awi Jono (e} Ajjenpelb

0} 8]E1 UOIINGLIUOD By} J0adxa pjnom am ‘siseg Buipund auyj ul
suiblew sy} ueAis) "sealBap Buikien jo seseaiosp Buimoys sased
18y10 e yum ‘abuel jjoihed Jo 9,z-0 S} Ul S8SESIOUI MOYS SSSED
10 94Gy Ajerewixoiddy “suonenieA SAISS900NS usemisq slel
uoinguiuo sy} Ui sabueyd jo Aousnbaiy By} smoys Ueyod siyL
ALMIGVYLS

*] UOI}08G Ul paquUosep wsiueydsyy uonestjiqels

(leonsyiodAy) ayi Aq pautensuod si sbuel ey jo pus saddn ayj pue
9,0 AMOJ2q [[B} O} JOU PBUIBIISUOD S} SJ8l LUORNGHILOD 8y} 910N "(60°0)
00} Ul § SB %Gz O pioysaly} pauluisiep-a.d Jno Buiyoeaid Jo ysu
oy} SSessE Os|e UBD 9\ "9jed SIy} Mojeq %0G pue 2]l siy} sroge
ale SWOoN0 JO %0G 18U} SSIEDIPUL UJIUM 9,1 | St 8jl uoiNqLijuod
uelpew 3y ‘[jolhed Jo %gz-0 Jo ebuel e s ‘aseo siy} ul ‘Yaiym
eale yuid JyBl| Sy} UIYIM S8I| UORNALIUOD 243 18y} (£9°0) Amigeqoid €
ul z e st asey] "poued uonosfoid seak g 8y} ybnolyl premio) shoul
oM SE SB)BI UoNINGUIU0D jo abues Bujuspim auy} smoys Heyd siyj
ALITIGYAHO4dY

02<

%686 M W0OT

0T 01 %21

%821 01 %%8L

%91 01 3l

Sb¢) 01 24T L

%3l SU} 8) UCHRAIRA SLIO WL} 3R] UGN U0I U 3BuRy)

21 03%01)

0L 01 %8

%R 01 %8

%0 0} %
Shir 01 %Z
242 01960
960 0 %2~
ShZ- 0 Sk

Shtr 01965
%G~ 01 %E
bl 0326014
%8I 01 %8 L
%81~ 0 %OT-

Ghprl- 03 %81~
%0Z->

e ——— %0
%8
%01

%81

%02

%8

%0e

{v,) Asusnbesgd

%SE

%o¥

%Sy

%05

Uﬁ.ﬂ. Edmugmﬁség.r

£
iz

R

50

&0

=t

(ito4dud Jo 4) muy Jnkojdug BujoBug

ey
=
)

d7T NOSLHIg0Y SNYINAH

500

puny ZO_wzma. TONNOD ALNNOD IN=A

Page 24




¥ OO VNI SLINSIUSSYLINOD LNIM L05080\002 WIALNILNIITONNIND

8002 Aely

‘ponad uonosloid 1esh g| Sy} Jo pus By} JB SSWIONO S} MOYS ¢ UoRDS Ul diyspiems)s pue Ajjigeployy ‘eouspnid Joj speyo Alewwns sy jeuy
310U 83SB8|d "UOIDSS IXaU 8} Ul INO J8S i synsal pue pajebiisanul SOLBUSOS 8Y | "SSBUBAORIIE SAljER] 1oy} Buissesse pue soLeuSOS Jusisyip
Jopun sainsesw esayy} Buledwod Ul selwod sisAleue sy} Joj Jauaq [BS1 8YL UOIE|OS] Ul PRISPISUOD UsUM anjeA pajill Ajuo epiroid sueyo sroqe ey

‘siseq uonenjea sebuons sy Bunosjies iemol Ajuesyiubis
{|e aie SjeAs| aU} IIag|e ‘SISeq SIS S} UO [aAsT]
Buipun 4 ey} sulwexa am usym ssbisws uleped Jejiwis v

‘siesh gl 19ye

%G9 Mo[aq 8| ||3s pinoa [eneT Buipuny Bulobuo sy jeyy
SOUBYD 9 Ui | B 8jedIpul SYNsal sy} 'sewodino jo abuel
apIM By} WOl JuapiAs si suinjal Apedoud pue Aynba yim
pajeiosse AJulepasun sy} ‘JeAemoH “uiblew yons ou
SUIBIU0D 8sioiaXa Buljjepow sy} sealaym siseq uolienjep
[EENIOY S} Ul aouewiopedino Aynbs jo uoodoud

e 10} SMOJ[E Ajuo Alenioy SUl 18U} JOB) SU} UM JUS]SISU0D
s1 sIu} ‘aAoidui 0} pejoadxs si [easT Buipund ayj ‘fenbs
Buiag sBulyl Jaylo ‘Jey) seledipul Jjnsal uelpsw sy ul
adojs piemdn ay] "pun4 au} jo diyspiemalg aies ay} Jo
JUBIXS B} 9oUSY puUB ‘SSljijIgel| PerIoIE Byl JOA0D sjesse
3l YoIYm 0} Jusixe ayj Jo ainsesw e apinoid (snjq sjed
ur umoys) abuel spig/z 8y} jo yipeaiq ayj pue (Butobuo
%G01) 1oas] Bulpund ueipaw sy ‘siseq uoljeniea

pjolA 1B e Buisn ‘puooass pue ‘(eoueuloped-ino Aynbs
ainjn} awWos o} smojje yolym) siseq uoienjea Bulobuo
ay; Buisn passesse ale saigel] auj ‘Jsi jey) bujwnsse
pajoadxa sjans| Buipuny jo abuel sy moys sHeyd asay |
dIHSAQYYMILS

2JEP UOLPNIRA WOLj SIBAA

21 211 Fas B 9 € 5]
! : : X _ X %0
%02
- $e0F
woy 2
£
%08 £
3
“an) 8
5
%oZY £
wopy 2
00}
58k
B4
(shi9) dIHSAYUVYANILS
TP UOHEN|RA WO SIPOR
RI 2413 [4} 8 g £ 3
b 174
EA
o
® 5
5
w00 &
R~
el
.2
faanioly
ARt
00T
(BurobuQ) dIHSAUVYMIALS

dT1 NOS1H390d SNYINAH

900

pun; NOISN3d TONNOD ALNNOD LN=A

Page 25




X DO TWNIZ SLINSIUSSYINOD LNIM L05080\L002 WIVLLNIDALNITOWNND

8002 Aeiy

-uopdwnssy eouewlopading 18ssy = YOV [l

-s1onea| aoe|das Ajjn) pun4 ey} Ojul SJUBJUS MBU 4o ||ol Alejes au ©| ‘Ofel Juswaeoe|dal %001 B SWNSSE SOLBUSDS (Y
(samBy s Alenoy ey} yim dn seil | 0LBLSOS) OUBUSDS LOES Jepun Y ot Aq peiginofes se sajel uopnquiuoo Jafoidws 18U pue siaAs] Buipun) [eonsiosy} syl 1]

"pOUIB}qO S}Nsal
BU} UO SJUSLULIOD SLIOS PUB SOLBUSDS 0} (|2 10} speyd Alewwns sy Ag pamojjo} i SIy} pUE OLEUSDS [ELORIPPE UoBS JO seunjes) ey ey} ssuewwns
s/ge} YL -owodno [epusiod Jo enssi sjqissod Aiene juesaidal O} PSPUSIUL JOU BB MOIS] PAGLISIP SOLIBUSD

g 8yl ‘"pund a8y} jo uoissaiboid
aumny ayy oy Jybisul Jeyuny swos apiaoid YDIYM ‘UOIBUIGUIOD U] 1O UOHE|OS! Ul JBUYHS S8nss] 4O $olI9S B JBpISUoD 0} S| UOoIDaS SIU} Ul wie ayj

SOIYVYNIOS ONIANNA 8 INFNWLSIANI 40 NOSIHVLINOD — € NOILDES

dT1T NOS1HIF0d SNVINAH
100

punj NOISNZd TIONNOD ALNNOD LNIA

Page 26




YOO TN SLINSIHSSYJINOD LNIH 20508002002 WIVULNIALNIITOWNND

8002 Ae
_ pouad J0 pUS L SHGE PSRN SUJU0I QIHGRQoid o ameAseuliin UBIpEN-- BIEAISBNO T _
TEIERN

OLRUESS o [ 8 L 9 [ 14 £ Z 3 m

" - - %0ZL =

’ ) %0 3 e %00k mm,.
o=

£ - %0E F

tws FE £%

a= & L @ & 3 o @ $ luoy ESB

L son D2 bl Lwor 53

B2E o A @ W g =5

=E , %0 ot ot %0 % ECLE o=

Lwsr BE w0 e ™ P = e Ly BE

S = R =

o el o

B o £ B = i . B B | g

- %02 = = & %0'e M

=8 - e g

cz 2B = B E

- =1 %09 ]

2 e : . - L %08

L g50€ =

sieah g1 J1eye Aed JO [oAS] [BOIILIO POBOXS SUOHNGUILOD Aupgeqoud -
%52 SATIOXA I.LvH NOILLNGIYINOD ALINIava0dd IXaU O] UOIEN[EA SUO WOy SUORNGLIU0D Ul sebueyo jo ebuel - A | 1719VLS

ﬁ Houcd A QUSIE UIU0D SI% ISRty GpESBsdgLEddNE WRGN- Sesusduyelisatle _ R UG, 2q O} HE+T <10 SUNGRIpEMRG E At ©
SR UG, 2q 0 SGTHAND <0 SURREpmiEs EAINGHGad O
oS
a G g L g 4 4 € z B = z
: : @ s D H——@— %l 2 g
© © d g g
L Gk 5 Nluu
® - = =] - Ll = %L W W
.-l . [ Fall b bl G Qnmw Bl YGE = W'
o - = %2 2
- — - o [ RE 52 3
v v 4 H
X I _ o L o = =
oy v ¥ e 2 g
. h4 Less 2 3
Logr = Lo ®
sieak g JO pue Je sjaAs| uopnquIuod Jo abuel — ALIIgYaYO-44Y sea.e souspnud mo| ul Buiaq jo Ayjigeqosd - IDNIANY

"pBUILLEXS SOLIBUSOS 0} S} UO SJUSLULLIOD JNO PUB Paule}qo S)NSal Sy} SSLBLILINS MOjaq SHEYD 8y L
SLINS3aY

dT1 NOS1HIA0H SNYWAH

800 punj NOISN3d TIONNOD ALNNOD LN3IX

Page 27




X0 TYNI SLINSTHSSYANOD NN L0080\ 002 WINENIMLNIITONID
800¢ Aen

pousd 16 PUB L G001 = T4 IWANGeqeId m  poped J0 PuBIE %E8 > T ITUANIgeqoid D m

ouRUadS
03 6 8 z 9 g ¥ £ z i
%0
-
woL =B
ml =
woz ==
Eo
%oE B3
...Ml =3
%oy B
=
o
wos &
=
woe &
]
L o0 @ 5

(sieah g| Jaye) -
%001 ANV %58 MOT134 S3IT 13AZT ONIANN ALMIGYE0dd

[ epeuduasaine e emreaad (oL =G e paped o pue i 1A% WS ERaTe | | emensdguisaine  uwspean- spssusddglisnale RAUSOPIRW LY GCRAcTe |
HIRUAYS OURLES
a g % L 3 ¢ v € F3 t 5 e & a L 9 g v £ z : z
) . ) ) . . %6 S . . ; . . . . . . . %4 2
%0Z 2 =
3 [=]
® s o ol 58 @ ¢ ¢ o o o & & ¢ & me 2
e o - % ® o TRz & ) ® o o 2
o o ® z e 9o ® © 4 s
S :3 & . [} 2] @ @ @ %S e = a8
w z P - - = = = = = PHm IE
o= o= oEooo == = e fue I B owe WO a0 Lo WO w0 s %60 gs
I T R e BB e 2 g O s M
= 5

. ‘ WD = B a B -3
.. ‘@ ] B lam = . - ez
- Logm y
Legz =

sieal gl Jo pus e
sieah gl Jo pua 1e sjane| Buipuny SO Jo sbuel — (SLTID) dIHSAUVYMIALS  SI9Ad) Buipuny BuioBuQ o sbuel — (DNIODONO) dIHSAHMYMILS

dT1 NOSLHIg0d SNYINAH

600 punj NOISNZd TIONNOD ALNNOD INIA

Page 28




XOODJ<2E SLINSIHUSSVINOD LNIY L0S080\L002 WITVLNIMUNIMOWNIND
8002 Aeiy

", OLIEUSIS Japun %gy 0} peleduwod ‘y,et st [oAeT Buipun ey ((Mojaq 10 [9A9) SIU} 18 8G PINOM SSLI0DIN0 Jeu} Soueyd O Ul

| B sl a1ay) aiaym) sjpusaiad Yig Jomo| ayj 1episuod am ji ‘ajduwiexs Jo4 ‘| oleusdg o} paseduiod / 0LBUSDS Japun S8jiLUWIO) 8y} 0} 8jqejdedde sso)|
84 PJNOM SBLUOD)NO JSI0M BU} PUE JOPIM S| S8woono jo ebuel sy} JanamoH (| OLBUSOS J8pun %501 0} pesedwios o /01) saaoidwi joasT Buipung
BuloBuQ UBIPSW SU} ‘pUBY SUO BU} UQ "SOLBUSDS SAjBUIS)E BuLepiSuODd UsyM Pansiyoe ag 0} SPesu Udiym Soue|eq Sjedlisp su} Ades)o sjelsn)j
speyo diyspIemels sy JenemoH  S1esse Aysi, 810W JO UOISN|OUI BU} YUM JUSISISUOD Bie S)Nsel 9saL) 1158} Ajigepioyy 8y} Ul BLUOJING UBIpaLL 8y} Ul
Juswanoidull [[eLS PUE JS8) 80USPRId SU} Ul UORIOoLSISp |[BLS B SMOYS Siy| "aunsodxe Aiinbs jo [2As] sy} Buiseasoui jo joedull U} S1S8) L OMEUSIS

-spjoysaly} oy} Buiyoesiq o st Jamo| Ajjeuibiew e yjim ‘sejel LoBNGUIU0D Pajoadxs JOMO| PUE S|2A8) Buipuny paoadxe Janaq ot ybnoayy
paa) suinjes [BUOIIPPE SU] 210J2I8Y} PUE SYSLI SSBID JoSSE UleW Sy} Ulim Paje|a.1iod Jou si s JsBeuew sy} Sk sewodjno ay} saacidwl Ajjessusb siy |
‘(‘e'd 94,50+ 40 obeiane ue punose Ajjeoseyooss Alea o} pswnsse) soueulopsd-ino Jebeuew jo saibsp e Buinsiyoe Jo Joedull 8y} S10s)j8) g OLIBUSDS

158} AjljigepJoyy

3y} (osuss aAljE|as B Ul) S|ie} 0BUSDS siy} aousy — sieak g} 1oye y,6z Buipssoxe suoingiiuod Jo Alljigeqold sy seseasour Ajueoyiubls pue (|
OLIBUSOS JBpUn % | 0} paledwod) sieah g| JO pua 8y} Je %/ | O} 8jel UoRNgLIUOod UBIPSLU S} sesealoul Sjnl mau siyt e-d ol (Jsow 1B) Aq esealosp
10 9SBaIoUl 0] 58} UORNGUIUOD SY} 10} SMOJ[E OLIBUSDS SIU| "}l UoINQLIU0D 8y} Ul sajnl Aujigess sy; Busnipe jo 1oedwl 8y sejelsnjli g oLleUadg

-2810M A[IES|O BIB S2INSEsLU LOPNGUIU0D 8y} pue (siseq syib sy} uo juswaAoidwl jlews e Ing

‘'s1seq BuioBuo sy} uo Jno Bujjsoues AIpeoiq siseq uoen|eA Jebuoss pue suolnguiuod Jaybiy) synsai diyspiemalg ayj uo joedw sjy sey i ‘ainsesw
aouapnid ey} uo sdiay siy} SjIyM "SeIel UolNgLIu0D Ul eseasout ue 1abBiy o} Ajey| alow ale siseq Jobuous B LUo pajonpuod suonenjea aininy ey 1oe}
oy} sjoaal SIyL 'sieaf g Jaye %Gz Buipsedxe ejel UoHNGLILOD BU] JO XSl 8L} Uj 8SESI0U| UB pue ainsesu Ajjigepioyy 4} Ul UONEIOLISIep B MOYS
synsai oyl (%E. SNSIOA %BQ) [oAaT] Buipun [eRiUl JOMO] B YJIM ‘puny auj uo Joedwil pjnom siseq uolenjea 1obuons e Bundope Mol sSmous  OLIeusg

-$8LL00IN0 ULS} JaBuo| ay) uo joedu sy Aien sey sieek G| 0} 0Z Woly pouad Fulpesids palunsse ayj ul Uojonpal e Jel seledipul € OleUads

‘SaINsesW 98y JaYIo auUj Uo pasnooy
S1 UORUS]IE OS 'JoW SI JuslBlNbal UoHESIIGe)S BU} i0jaI8Y) ‘pue 89e|d Ul SUlBWS] WSIUeyosLw Buisijiqels e j2y} SWINSSE SoLeusos juanbasgns |y

1531 AHIGRIS BU} SIiE} OLIBUSOS SIUL (%91 "@) 9 Ul | S1 poliad au 4O pus 8y} Je %Gz Bulpssaxe ajel oy} o Aigeqoid sy pue ybly Alswienxe
SJB IX8U 8y} 0} UOIIBN|EA SUO WO 3.1 UoiNGUIU0D 8Lj} Ul sabueyo oy "8}es UOHNGLIUOD 8y} Ul Ajljigess Jo eouepodwl oY) sejelsniji g OleuSdg

‘| OLEBUSOS O} SOLBUSOS SARUIR)E B} paIedLiod SABY om ‘sousisjel Jo ases 1o} ‘pue ABsjesis JusLInd 8y} Sjod)jal | OLBU3DS
S.LNINNOD

d71 NOS1HIg0H SNVINAH

0L0 punj NOISN3d TIONNOD ALNNOD LN=4

Page 29




XUOOJ(ZE SIINSIAYHSSYANGD LNINM 205080\ 2002 WIVLNIMULNIITOWNNND
8002 feln

-uoysod Jualno sy} woyy ssaiboid exew o Jusjolynsul ale sYIB uo suinjal pejedionue sy} se ajgeldasoeun ag pinom sjeas Buipund pue ssjel
uolINQUIUOD Lo Joedil 8Y] 1By} Jea|o Ji S3eW S)nsal sy} JSASMOH -ABajens ysi moj AIoA & spiemo) Jius Jueoyiubis e ssuiwexe g} oneusdg ‘Ajeuld

-SBLUODINO JSIOM By} Ul Jusluaaoiduw Jes|d & pue (%z8) [9AeT Buipun UeipsLu 8y Ul uoljelolalsp ou si alsy] (suonduwinsse souewiopadino

s, Auenioy ey} Jo joeduwil sy} N0 sdiis YdIym) siseq sji9 8y uo Jeyn diyspIemals SU} SUILIEXS 8M JI ‘UOCHIPPE U] "%PG 0} %8 WOy ajjusdied G
JamoT 8y} Ul Juswaaosdw ue Jsulebe peouejeq aq 0} spasu siy} ing (%501 0} paledwod %10L) Jomo| si jaaa Buipund ueipsw sy} ‘speyd diyspiemelg
ayy uj “AjeuiBiew Ajuo sesealoul %GZ JO S)el uolnguiuod e Buipasaxe Jo Auigeqold a3 yBnoulle (%1 | snsiea %g ) Jeybiy si ejes uoanguILod

ueIpaLU 8yl ‘(| OMBUSIS Ul %¥Z SNSISA %8]) SINsSeslu aouspnid ey} Ul juswanosduul Jueoyiubls e st aiay ] “(spuog pue sepnb3 Jo uoljeulquIcd e

JO spuog WwoJ) peainos ag pjnod §i sonoeld ui ybnoyye ‘Bunybiam Aynbs ay} wouy usye} 8q 0} peLUnsse sl ainsodxe ue yans ‘sjdwexas sjuy u) “Apedoid
Buipnjoul ‘sjesse aalewa)y spiemo} Buiybliam Joybiy e Buipjing ul Jyausq wisi-Buo| Aue si e1ay} Jayjeym 1s8] 0} S| 6 OHIBUSDG JO asodind sy

"(dsu

opISUMOP SS8| pue UBIPSaLU JejiuIS B Sey UOIBUIquIoD UoiNgLIU0D 1auBiypisu Jemoj sy ‘siseq s)ib e uo) siseq Huiobuo ue uo sjeAsT Buipun4 pue ssel
UOHNGLIIUOD UBIPSLL 8U} Ul UOHBIOLSISP B UIM Ing ‘sueys diyspJemsig Sy} Ul SSLUCDING SSI0M 8U} Ul pue 8insesit aduspnid sy} ul jusWwaAoIdwl ue
YIM / OLIBUSDS Ul 80U} JO 8SI19AU0D 8L} Ajpeoiq aie synsal #say} ‘(} oUBUSDS Japun %9’ O} paledwos %z |) souelliopadino jesse JO [SAS] Jamo| e
109|481 pjnom suondwnsse s,Aenjoy 8y} paLuNsse os|e aABY SM Jey) sjou — S}9Sse Asu, 03 ainsodxe ayj Bugonpai jo 10edw) 8y} ssulexs g oueuadg

dT1 NOSLH3a0d SNVYINAH

L10 punj NOISN3d TIONNOD ALNNOD LN3IA

Page 30




XOOOJ(ZE SLINSIAHSSYINOD LNIM 20508002002 WTWVALNIMUINIITOWNRAD
800z feiy

d71 uosuagoy suelwAn o jjeyeq uo Jo4

1sAjeuy JusLllSenl|
sjhoq upeien

ue)nsuoyd JUsSWwiisaAl| 1oiusg
phog 1 pireq

Aq psaiedsid

*8SIN0D BNP Ul SSIILILIOY 8Y} Ylim synsas asay} Buissnosip 0} piemio 00|
S\ "SpUOq 10 SalNbs Jaype Woly s}esse anjeulsly 0} einsodxe JeyBiy e Buioinos jo joedwi sy} Buisa] aq |im am ‘ejnofed uj "ssibejels Juswiseaul
JusIayIp JO sajoid UINJBIPISH WISI-ISHOUS SU} SaUlLLEXe Yalym Buljspol Jayuny swos Bupjepspun sie am ‘sisAjeue wie} Buoj siy} 0 dn mojjo} e sy

‘S8W00)N0 158100d 8U) Jo swos Jsuebe
uonosioid pasesloul ybnoiy Ajediound ‘sjesse aaneus)ly o} ainsodxs Jajealf Buiping woy Jysueq |enusiod swWos S8Jedipul 5 OUBUSDS e

-diyspiemealg 1o
AIgels ‘ANjigePIolY ‘8ouSphid JO SBINSEsW JNoj SU) JO SJ0W 10 SUO UO |Ig) Yoed siSAjEUR SIU} Ul PRISPISUOD SOLIBUSIS SlUSIXe alow ay] e

-ABaje.is Jualing sy} 0] sebueyo {eoipel Joj oseo Buois ou sj vyl e

:MOjeq pasLEeILINS
alB SUOISN|OUOD NG ‘gp0Z [dy PUB YOIy BuLinp SISNOIA YOIN UM SUCISSNOSIP PUB PaUIRIqo S}NSal 8Uj} JO UOKEUILUEXS INo Buimojjo- ‘selbeiens
SARUIBYE JO SIS BU} SSBSSE 0] PUE S2INSESLL [BlouBul A2 Jnoj sy} jsulebe ABsjess juslind ay) 1ss) 0} si uonebisaaul siy} jo ssodind ulew ay |

SNOISNTONOD ANV AYVINIANS - ¥ NOILOdS

dT1 NOS1H3ga0d SNVINAH

[4%9] puny NOISNId TIONNOD ALNNOD LN=M

Page 31




¥ OO VNI SLINSIHSSVAINOD LNIA 20508002002 WIVULNIMLNINTOWNND

200z Aen

Jeak yoes Buiaes| Aiejes ayj o} Jeak yoes Bururof Atejes sjqeuoisuad jo uoniodoid ayy |

£L0

NOILYOIdID3dS LO3rodd

— | XIAN3ddV¥

dT1 NOSLH3g0d SNYWAH

punj NOISNZd TIONNOD ALNNOD LN




¥ DO TN SLINSIUSSVANOD LNIH L05080\L008 WIVALNIALNIITOVNND

800¢ fe

vi0

Page 33

d771 NOSLHAF0H SNYINAH

punj NOISN=Zd TIONNOD ALNNOD LNIA




¥ OO TWNIE SLINSTYSSVANOD LNIM L06080\L002 WIVALNEULNIITOWNND

8002 Aein

(%0L°G) %1Z'Z 0} (%5 ¥) %66 0 WOl Ss1 0} 8jed Jsaiajul (feulou) [eas pesijenuue Aunjew 1esk /| ey sjoadxs |spowt Ino
s1eok 07 1XaU 8y} Jano ‘eiduwiexs Jo4 "psjoadxs S| juswanow peIA pJemino jo pouad e jey} se1ealpul [SpoLu 8U) JO UOiIBIgIED JUSLIND 8y} 'UORIPPE U]

‘sio1ie Juesiyubis ul Jnsal Ajuiepag jsowe |im pousd awny Jebuol e 1eno Ajjiejon Jeaf 181y siy; eyejodelixa o} Bupdwsaye pue xajdwod
sle sossED Josse Jualaylp Joj suonnqusip Aljigeqoid sy “saiieloA s eah 1siy o) Ajuo sle UMoys SeiRIoA SU} Jey} sieme 8] 0) weuoduw st

Page 34

‘Ajonijoadsal sieah g pue
‘w1 ' Ajerewixoidde jo senunjew juasaidal 8|qe} 8y} Ul spuoq Buoj pue wnipaw ‘Hoys sy ‘(s99] JO 12U aJe UMOYS suINjal ||y) "SUoBIASD piepuels

s Jeak 1811 U3 ale pajonb ssljijiiejoA SInjosqe aif pue sabesone oujewoash Jeak gz sy} ale umoys suinjel pajoadxe anjosge 8yl ‘8002 Aenuep pus e
se ejep 1ox/ew Buisn pajelqles ‘@doRId JUSWISBAU| SU} Ul pasn [po J2sse 8y Jo suolje|nulis 0005 Buisn pejejnojed uasg aaey sainby Buimoljoy syl

SILLITILYIOA ANV NHN1IY 40 S3ALVH NYIAIN

dTTNOSLHIE0H SNYINAH

G510 punj NOISNZd TIDNNOD ALNNOD LN=DA




YOO YN SIINSIASSYUNOD LNIH 2050801002 WIVALNIALNIMTOWVNND

800z feiy

‘porad [013u00 Jeak | B yum pouiew Jun paosfold sy Buisn peie|nojed o4 [jim Sining Ui SUORNGLIUOD JBY} PSWINSSE SABY S\

uoHeN|EA [eLENOR JO0Z U0 PBSBE

UOHEN[BA [RUENJOE $00Z UO pased,,
a1e) ashkoidwe sbeiane sy ur sebueyo Aue pue 11.0Z judy wouy Buueys 1500 [epusiod sy jo 1oedw ay) Bulioub) i ‘'sieah aininy |je 10} 1By PaLNSSY

Page 35

-:(syyeuaq painsul Aue pue sesuadxs
apn[oxe 0} pawnsse ale sajel ||e) eafojdws pue Jafojdws Aq sweyog auy) ol pied Buleqg aie sejel Buimoj|o) Sy} paLUNSSE SABY 8M suonosfoid ay} 104

‘pauIRlSUoD
ale SOSB2I00p/SOSERIOU] 80UIS [enpelb g [IM SUOINLIUOD Lo (,Pajiepoly soueusdS, 898) seseq Buipuny Jaxeem/ebuons ayj Jo oedw sy ‘seldde

uoHES|jIgeIS USUAA "Bl SIU} UO paseq sq [lIm ‘paijdde aiaym ‘uoljesIigels 0S SOLBUSIS 8y} |[e apun aInby oseq sy} wol Buppes ate spn (pesids
noyep Jesk 0z ‘%9°L YOV) 800 Hdy Wwoly pajdope si s)nsal uoen|eA [eLenjoe /00g s Wol sigy uonNgUILes Uowiwio) sy Jey) Bulunsse ale app

SIIDALVHLS NOLLNGI-FINOD

STIvVLAA LNdNI — ¢ XIAN3ddV

dT1 NOSLH3a0H SNVINAH

910 puni NOISN3d TIONNOS ALNNOD LN3X




XOOO NI SLINSTHSSYNOD LNIX 2050801002 WINLNIMUINIMOANND

8002 Aely

‘Allenuue psougjegal od [jim ainny Ul ABsjel)s JUSLWIISaAU 1Y) PaLLINSSE sAeY S\

Aunb3 sleAlld pawnssy

-g00Z Asenuep L 01 200z Jequieideg 0g Wwoly pouad ay 1o} uinjel 8y} Sjewlse 0} (UONEI0]|e JOSSE JBWYOUS] JUSLIND
s,pun4 8y} Buisn) swINial JexJew usy} ‘200 Jequieldes Og O} SuInjal pund [enjoe pasn eney S\ “L00T YOLEN e Wol pajosioid sem |apow Josse a8y

SNYNLIY 1388V

dT1NOSLHIE0H SNYINAH
10

pun} NOISNId TIONNOD ALNNOD LN3IH




YOO NI SLINSIUSSVLINOD LNIH L0S0801L00Z WIVULNIALNIIIOVNLD
800¢ el

-Ajjenuue paouejegal oq 0} pawnsse aie saifsjels JusL}seAL| "1eak SWBYDS SU) JO SIPPILL SY} Ul INJJ0 0} PELLNSSE Sl pue sjusLaIoul
[enuue ui piemioj paosiold aJe pund 8y} JO N0 pue Ol SMOY YseD 'suinjal SSejo J9sse pue sonInD piBiA ‘seles 1selelul ‘suciieloadxa uolejul ‘uolelUl Ul 1O} pamolje
ale suoijele "SOJE] UOINGUIUOD PUB [9AS) Buipuny ay} o} sebueyd juedsyublis ui ynsal ued (suojdwinsse asoy} 0} aAle|al sousiadxe pue) suondwnsse oydesSowep
ul suoneuep  SMoj} ysed syj Buikpepun suondwnsse oiydesBowsp sy} woly Aeme sousuedxe |enjoe Ul UoHELEA Aue Jop MOjje Jou op em ‘pajels aseym jdsoaxy

‘Ajjeoyoads pejou aIsUm UBY) JSLIO [9POLU B} Ui 8insesw 0} pajdualie Jou aney sm jey) AjulepIsoun JO 921N0S B S SiU} JeU) 8J0u Ing
‘suolEN|eA £00Z 8u} e pesh Buieq ABojopoyjaw swes sy} Apeo.q Buisn suoieNO[ED JaY 10 SIy S)EW |IM pund 8y} 0} Alenjoy sy} Jey] pSWUNSSE SABY S\ "SLUI JBA0 sajel
uonngiiuos Ul sebueyo Ly 0} use) 8q Aew jey) sdejs jeonoeld jo 1oedwi Aj9)| 8] 8]elisni|l O} Se 0s apew ussq sey uondwinsse siy} ‘einny uj sjeudoidde oq jjim Buniooy
o Buiddes yons jey) ssjueiend ou si 818yl "paioo) pue paddes si sebueyd UOHNGUILOD SUI YDIYM Je ejel 8y} 'Suoingujuod pasijiqels, Jo4 "Sjep uoien|eA pejenwlis
U} Joye Jeek BuO S0.10f OJUI SLUOD [|IM Jey) J8s aq ||IMm Sl UoiNgLIUod e pue sieak sa1y) yoea suoienjen obispun jjim pund 8y} Jeyj pewnsse aaey am Bujjjspowt ayj uj

‘SJUBIIUS MBU JO [9AS] 8U} YlIM pajeloosse Ajuiepisoun ueayubis Alybiy euj uaalb Buyepow auj jo sasodind sy} 1o} sjgeuoseal si uodwnsse sy}
jeu) aAsljeq oM ‘'SS8| B} SUON Siaquiaiu Bunsixs jJo Buijjepow oy} Yim petedwod suondinsse Jo 198 payiduiis yonu e st yojum ‘G ebie je adines anes| uay) pue uiof 0}
paWNsSSE ale sjueljus Msu |l 2¢ obe 1e spow (pajybiem-Aleles) e yum 9 pue gz sebe usemiaq uoinquisip JejnBuel, e eay 0} pawnsse ale Bujuiof sjuenus msu ay|
‘Jeak yoee Buines| Alejes sy} 0} Jeak yoes Buiuiol Aiejes sjqeuoisuad jo uoiodoid sy} Buieq se opel wswese|dal & suysp am SJUBLUS MBU IO} SMOJ ysed Buijjspow u)

-apew suondwnsse ey} uaab sesodind Jayjo Joj sjeudoidde aq jou Aew BujjspoLu
ay] ‘ojoym B Se usye} pund By} UIm Pajeloosse SHSH JUsWIsaAUl pue Buipuny peoads sy} Bunensny Joj ajeudoidde sse Buyepow ayj ul pasn ssibojopoyisu 8y L

\0L0Z Ul paonponul aq Aew yoiym sjuswebuese Buleys 1500 pesodold 8y} JUNOIDE OJUI USHE] JOU SABY SM JeU} 8j0U 8sed|d

‘UORWLIOUL pajjepow
ay; o) Aidde ‘uolenjea sy} ul uoieeldiaiul JiSy} pue ejep 8soy} o} Aidde jeu; suoieywy pue ssouelel 8y |l 'SIjeuUsq aWwseyds 80T 8Ul 10} %G/ PuUB SjBusq SLsyds
/00Z SY1 10} %0G S| SMOJYSED 8y} Ul SOUBMO|[E UOHBINLIWIOD Ysed Syl “(uonosloid s jo siep Lels oy} woy Aldde o) pswnsse ale siom siy} Jo ssodind 8y} Joj Ing
‘200z |udy woy Aldde jjim yoiym) sjusiebuelle Jysusg mau s sjos|jal 0S pue pund 8y} Jo uoljenjeA [BUenlo. 007 84} ul seldde yoium Jey; se swes au} S| SMOj 4sed auy
BuiApiepun ABsieds 1jeuag syl "UosHSqoY suelUAH Jo sieweyn uelig ‘Aienoy ay) Aq papiroid smojy Ysed pasn aABY 8M ‘pund 8} JO LUOINOAS BY} PlemIo) Bunosfoid uy

SMOT4 HSVYO

SNOILYLINIT ANV IONVITIY TVHINIO — € XIANdddV

dT1TNOSLH3ga0d SNYINAH

8.0 punj uoisuad Jeam pue suky

Page 37




XOODJ(ZE SLINSIHSSVINOD LNIM 20508002002 WIVILNEDALNIIIOWNAD
800z fen

1senbal uo siejewesed sy} Jo SLUOS 0} SYNSaI BU} JO SAIAIISUSS 8y} Pue Jojeisuab oLeudsS Syj JNoge Uoijewolul 19|} epioid o} Addey aq pinom app

‘|opOoLL }9SSE DIISEYD0]S aU}
1O SUONEIqIED SARUISHE UM 8 JyBi synsel sy} Jusleyip moy ssasse 0} sasheue Ajapisuss Jejnoiued Aue ueyeuSpUn JOU SABY aMm ‘SISAJBUE SIU} JO IXSIUOD 8l UBAID

"$1NS84 JO SUONNQUISIP &) ulyyim painjdeo Ajuesseosu
10U ale salqIssod SWwaliXe SO B Jey) suesw ydlym ‘(2injeu pue spnjiubew ‘1oeys ul sjgemoun aie UoIYM) SUOIBOOISIP Jodew abie| 10) MOjje Jou SS0p [epow 8y

"suInial puoq pejoadxe Sjoaye osie SPISIA Ul UoISIaAal uesil 8y ‘(seiijigel] pue sjesse usamiaq yoleul
-siLu 8y} Jo asneoaq) uomisod Buipuny uaind ayj ul juswisnoidl ue ‘fenba Buteq sBuuy Jaulo |[B ‘Moys |jim uonosfoid uelipaw JNo a10jaisU} pue ssljlliqel| uo paoe|d snjea
JMO| B UeaW [Im a1njny oy} ul spjaif wiey-Buoj 1eybil “S|aAs| MO| JUSLIND JISLY} WO SSH [[iM Sjel JsaIsjul [eal Wis) Buo| 1ey; st (swooino ebesane ay) "e'1) uoyeoadxe INQ

‘S8|geLBA |BIOUBUY PUB DILLIOUOIS USSMIag SUOIR|a1I00 auj} se
yons ‘spoaye signs sJow Jaylo Aq pejosye osje ale synsal eyl 'slunjal puoq pue saljjigel sy} uo pase|d anjea pajosioid ayj 1oaye Yolum ‘uoneiul (usasyesiq) pejoadxa
pue uoiejul ‘speaids Jpaio ‘spjalk Jo ANjBIOA pUE [9AS] 8y} pue (e} Buoj 8y} Jeno ed %g) Aerewxoidde) suinjes Anba jo Anejon sy ‘(‘ed 9%g¢ Ajgjewixoidde
aq 0} pewnsse) spjelA uondwepal b [eliul Jsno seinbe jo souewiopedINO JO [9As| abkleAe By} aie |spow sy} Ul suondwnsse As) “Jojeiaush ouUEBUSIS DILUOUODD
ue SE UMOUY OS|E Si [opow Jo adAl SIyl "Pasn 8ABY am Udlym '|spoul Jasse Jiseyools (Mezeudosd) 1no ‘WyHH uo Ajuesyiubis pusdsp ssLUOONO JO sUORNGISIP SuUf
14O 1ISSY

‘Jixe Jo Anue s, 0 idwaye Aue Jnoypm pue joeduwl 19xBW JNOYIM paAsIyoe aie Buloue|edal PUB JUSW]SSAUISID/JUSWISBAU

Jeyl pue SJSO0 JO Jeu aJe suinjes ||lB jey} sewnsse Apoldun jepow 8yl  sjesse esay Buyies 10 BuiAng ypm pojeIoosse SjSoO ©g [lIIM 8oy} ‘uolippe
U] “JusWISaAUISIpAUBWISaAUl AUE JO Buii 10BX8 8y} UO puadap ||im SSSSE| JSSe 8y} Jo Aue uj Bunsaaul Aq paAsiyoe ag pjnod Jey} swinjal sy jey} esiseydws pinom spp

-ABsjEns paysiell Moy UseD, 10 ysi moj AsA e Jo uoleluswajdul
ojendoidde pue suopeoydw sy} Ajjnj puejsiepun o} painbal's) sisAjeue pajielop aI0W B ‘JsAemoH ‘paiiuenb Ajpeoiq aq ued sysi JuswiseAul pue [eloueul) Jofew ayj jeu
yons s suolewixoidde ay} Jo ainjeu syl "SMO}} YsSeo pajosfoid ey Buiiepdn Joj suonewixoidde 8|geyns pasn aABY SM 'SOLIBUSIS DILIOUODS Pajeinwiis au} 1o} Buimoije uj

dT1 NOS1d3g0d SNYINAH

Page 38

610 punj uoisuad jeam pue sufy




Agenda Item D3

By: Director of Finance

To: Superannuation Fund Committee — June 2008

Subject: FUND POSITION STATEMENT

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary: To provide a summary of the Fund asset allocation and
performance.

FOR INFORMATION

INTRODUCTION

1.  Attached is the Fund Position Statement report.

2. Members are asked to note this report.

Katherine Gray
Senior Accountant (Investments)
Ext. 4642

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



SDLATG [E1OUTL] JO PESH] —SISIA JOIN

8007 pun,J uonentreradng
[ounop) Aumoy) Wy

soureul4 JO 403221 Ag

wocN m::.. eo

Gt mmuu_EEoU v::m :o_um:::m;ma__,.m |

Page 41

sJopRl £Q Wy
PoII1IISaIUN (UORBIYISSEID




8007 pung uonenuuesddns |f
jpuno) Auno) Jud)j

.an wEmS st wq_Boﬁw ﬁﬁm& @806 :
ord oy oYM Jo1renb. ST IO P -
Eﬁm M%E Q& o% O SwmIaI bﬁmo.ﬂm .

o P uumboﬁom
pmma m% wqan &mmﬁsmga P PIXPUT
i 193TenD T U STINIST ozamombao o
.,@wBoﬁ nmmu @Ew auuﬁpmuam umo.ﬁSE poxIg -

S mommo;w% uﬁsom.%

SSB 0% S1am sionprepy Surdrowry pue-‘ued
o[ waﬁﬁuxu o131 dIJIeJ AT, .mmon
;zm ur .Bﬁmau mﬂubmbﬂw =om mﬁm.aﬁgwmu.

mch e_u._n—)_ _m Ou m—_u:oE m

-Su. :umm_

Kyadoud

yseo

spuog dioo Mn
pajuIT-Xapulyn
SO MN

1eqoin

sjoxtejy Buibiawy
uedep x3 onjtoed
uedep

Mn x@ sdoang

es1Is WYy YjioN

in

umv_._mz

| “,

>

Page 42




?oumuo_;\ 1988y [ ylewyousg

AU} 12410 Ay1edouyg yses jsaiojup paxyd  saninbg so sanba yn

sigjRl £ Jwey
PaIDLIIS3U (UOREDYISSE]D




aegdeq L QIdIT ¥ S881¢T 102801 yse) poSeury Aewaiu]

xopu] soradoid Iy Adl 0 637°CT Z1d

- opupsnedogyadl 0F 86 v

€IT°eqt

W peord FIN 9 STO'VST SISPOTYOS

T48'6T ostest

PHOM IDSI g  ZAHAR} ocI'eet

PasmoIsn)

SISpOIYDS
PUEIL  000,(dED) SANIEA

PasToIsny)

penmoudg

sfopRd £ wdl|
PoIdLISDIUL) UONEDYISSED

J98eue)] pung uonnqlisig 39ssy




S CpEWIgOuRq ‘ ‘ ; ,

e u%pmﬁ.mwm wﬂmuo%&wﬁn:ﬂﬂm R B e T e R mmunwmumﬁmﬂwuﬂe oﬁuoﬁzm STM3a -
g 8554 du@uom noUmQEH e - - £01- 9¢ y'¢- 97 bbmo& n.momoém
&ugoﬁum 1s108 3771 Suomry. e
o uamenbamp o
om ooﬂgoﬁmm uoombwﬂauuw
o .8% SJMooJe qorgs. wmuemmo‘&‘
~ 13IIp 3}-JO UOLEN[eAD] [enue
. 2y sopnyour a1ey UALOYS a3y
: uommmuoﬁmmbuoﬁw:w QYT Xepul

L al £01- 4% Auadoig SN

- - 67T 0¥ 60" 90 1S9191UT Pax1,] SISPOIOS
ge 6'C 8cC 60" ¢1- 1521200] PaIxT SUETIP[OD

- 0¥y ¢'8- 88 8L AVD S19poIqdg
- 0% e 88" 98- ONO

A 4! G0~ ¥e 88" 8- PpIOHO SMred
- oy~ 6L 88" §cl- UIRISIISY OUElyY

0053AU]
€9 G Gel- 96~ ¥01- J[RISUAL) IB10G
06 G/ GG 96" 86" 3 $19poIyIs

pUnIEIoT,

4ol £Q ‘wey
po3dLIsaIuUn
:UOIIEDYISSE[D




80°€0°LE J& Se
pa}saAul WG'L3

w3 Aunb3
ajeAlid N4A

ST

pajsaAul WG 63
woL3
I4d Atepuooasg
UOSI9PUIH

wgeL3
yse9 jusyy

weLL3
%0'v+ - 0°€+
siapoiyss

woolL3
%0 S+
OO

wch r_o._m_z vm vm se

. E,_B Nm xoidde onjeA JOEIN

wiec3
paulesuosup)

09SaAUj

80'c0’LE e Se
poISoAUl WIST3

(wgz3) weg Ing
Auadoud adoang
Z1d

wyGL3
%0’ L+
si9poayos

WeST3
%0°C+
uidjsulag
aouel|ly

WLLL3
%0°C+
uag 20g

w/ce3
Aadoid Mn
Zida

i

wos6L3
%S.L 0+
syoseg uewp|oo

wo6c3
%S L+
plolio stjjled

WG6E3
%S L+
siapoliyssg

24n3on.J3§ pung




By:

To:

Agenda ltem D4

Director of Finance

Superannuation Fund Committee — 6 June 2008

Subject: DEED OF MODIFICATION - CONNEXIONS PARTNERSHIP

KENT & MEDWAY LIMITED

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary: To report on the request from Connexions Partnership Limited

to close their admission agreement to new members

FOR DECISION

INTRODUCTION

1.

Connexions Partnership Kent & Medway Limited (Connexions) was
admitted to the Pension Fund by means of an admission agreement
dated 27 May 2002. The admission agreement gave all eligible
employees the right to join the Pension Fund. Under the Local
Government Pension Scheme Regulations in force at that time, this
meant all employees were eligible regardless of whether they were part
or full time, permanent, temporary or casual provided that they were not
eligible for another statutory pension scheme.

In 2004, Connexions made a Board decision to close the Local
Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) to new employees. Kent County
Council (KCC) was not notified of this Board decision and no Deed of
Modification (Deed) was drawn up to reflect this change to the admission
agreement. (Connexions offered an alternative pension scheme to new
employees).

KCC is currently in the process of transferring employees from the
Communities directorate to Connexions. The original TUPE transfer
date for these employees was April 2008 but this has been delayed
because Connexions are not prepared to take on the KCC employees
until the Deed has been signed and sealed by both parties.

For officers to be able to enter into the Deed, once the terms have been

agreed by both parties, Committee approval of the use of the official
KCC seal is required.

Page 47



DEED OF MODIFICATION

5.

Connexions lawyers have drawn up a Deed reflecting the closure of the
admission agreement to new employees. However, there is a dispute
over the Specified Date (i.e. the date at which the closure of the scheme
to new employees is effective). The Deed has this date as the Date of
the Deed i.e. when the Deed is signed and dated by the relevant parties.

KCC legal view is that the Specified Date should be the same date as
the Connexions Board resolution as this was when the scheme was
closed to new entrants. This would prevent any retrospective claim from
employees who worked for Connexions between 2004 and 2008 who
under the terms of the original admission agreement should have been
offered the opportunity to join the LGPS.

Connexions have sought Counsel’s opinion on the Specified Date and
the response is that having a retrospective date would undermine the
enforceability of the Deed and that it would be better to have the
Specified Date as the date on which the Deed is entered into.

The Department of Communities & Local Government have been asked
for their opinion on the issue; it is their view of the issue and does not
constitute legal advice. In their opinion, if Connexions want the Deed
signed and dated now then new employees who joined Connexions
between the date of the Board resolution and the date of the Deed
should have been offered the opportunity to join the LGPS in accordance
with the original admission agreement. There is nothing within the LGPS
Regulations to prevent a retrospective agreement.

KCC Legal Services have been asked to obtain Counsel’s opinion on the
matter.

RECOMMENDATION

10. Members are asked to agree that the Deed of Modification can be

entered into on behalf of Kent County Council subject to agreement of
the Specified Date.

Jane Gibbons
Group Accountant (Investments & Treasury)
Ext. 4625

Page 48



Agenda ltem D5

By: Director of Finance

To: Superannuation Fund Committee — 6 June 2008

Subject: APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION TO THE FUND

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary: To report on the request from Northgate Managed Services
Limited to participate in the Superannuation Fund

FOR DECISION

1. As part of Kent County Council’s Building Schools for the Future (BSF)

programme, Northgate Managed Services Limited (Northgate)has been
named (with Land Securities Trillium) as the preferred bidder to deliver
the first phase of the BSF programme. Northgate will provide new
computer and information technology and support to the schools in the
first phase of BSF.

There are around twenty Kent County Council employees who will
transfer to Northgate. To ensure the continuity of pension arrangements
for these employees, Northgate have made an application for admission
to join the Pension Fund.

The application has been made under Regulation 6(2)(a)(i) of the Local
Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008. Under
this Regulation, there is a requirement for a form of bond or indemnity to
be provided. The actuary has calculated the level of bond as £60,000.

The completed questionnaire and Memorandum and Articles have been
examined by Legal Services to ensure compliance with the Local
Government Pension Scheme Regulations. Legal Services have given a
favourable opinion.

RECOMMENDATION

5.

Members are asked to agree the admission of Northgate Managed
Services Limited to the Pension Fund.

Jane Gibbons
Group Accountant (Investments & Treasury)
Ext. 4625

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Agenda ltem D6

By: Director of Finance

To: Superannuation Fund Committee — 6 June 2008
Subject: PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary: To advise members of achievements against Key

Performance Indicators and other Administration Issues

FOR INFORMATION

INTRODUCTION

1.

Members are provided with Key Performance Indicators (KPI) results on a 6
monthly basis.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

2.

Attached at Appendix 1 are our results against KPI targets compared to the
previous two 6 month periods (6 months to October 2007 and 6 months to May
2007). A monthly analysis for the last 6 months is included in Appendix 2.

With the exception of dependant benefits, in which 11 cases were only marginally
out of our turnaround time, we have achieved the target of 95% in the other key
areas.

These achievements have been in an extremely difficult period for the section.

There was considerable work to be undertaken in the lead up to the introduction of
the new scheme, on 1 April 2008. Members are aware that we still await
clarification in relation to a number of significant areas including the 85 year rule
and ill health. Production staff had to be used to answer numerous calls from
members in the months leading up to 1 April 2008.

The number of estimates being prepared has been increasing, particularly, in
November 2007 and April 2008. In these two months we received no less than 392
requests for estimates.

We have previously advised members of the extra work now necessary following

changes to HMRC rules. This has been noted as a serious concern in the Industry
Press over the last few weeks.

Page 51



NEW LOOK LGPS

8. The new scheme was introduced on 1 April 2008, despite, a number of key areas
are yet to be finalised. In addition, essential GAD factors, necessary to complete
calculations, have yet to be received.

Difficulties are still existing in relation to the following areas:-

¢ |ll Health Benefits — clarification is awaited in relation to definitions
contained in the regulations

¢ Flexible Retirement — clarification is needed as to the application of
partial drawdown

e 85 Year Rule — no decision on levels of long term protection
9. The process of introducing the new regulations has been the subject of serious
criticism by the Local Government Employers Association. The quality of drafting of

the regulations has also been severely criticised by the parliamentary body that
reviews statutory instruments.

AXIS ‘EMPLOYER’ INTERNET

10.  Following members agreement at the last meeting to the piloting of the above
software, meeting with our IT Department have commenced, to implement the
necessary connectivity, before pilot trials commence with selected employers.

RECOMMENDATION

11. Members are asked to note the content of this report.

Patrick Luscombe
Pensions Manager
Extension 4714

Page 52



£G obed

Achievements against Benchmark Targets
And Performance Indicators

Appendix 1

Case Type

Target Time

6 months to April 2007

6 months to October

6 months to April

Calculation and payment of
benefit award

20 days from receipt of
paperwork

Calculation and payment of
dependant benefit

15 days from receipt of
paperwork

Provision of benefit estimate

20 days from receipt of
paperwork

Reply to correspondence

Full reply within 10 days

2007 2008
Number | % intarget | Number % in Number % in
target target
662 98% 803 99% 731 96%
158 99% 165 100% 170 91%
1063 94% 1077 97% 951 95%
578 95% 558 98% 607 95%




G obed

Detailed Results for the period 6 months to April 2008

Appendix 2

November December January 2008 | February 2008 March April
Case Type Target Time 2007 2007 2008 2008
No. % in No. % in No. % in No. % in No. % in No. % in
target target target target target target
Calculation and 20 days from | 115 99% 93 95% 117 95% 138 96% 84 99% 184 92%
payment of receipt of all (1) (4) (6) (6) (1) (14)
benefit award paperwork
Calculation and 15 days from | 35 86% 16 100% 26 93% 35 83% 27 100% 31 90%
payment of receipt of all (5) (-) (2) (6) (-) (3)
dependant paperwork
benefit
Provision of 20 days from | 163 99% 106 97% 166 93% 146 97% 141 95% 229 91%
benefit estimate | receipt of all (2) (3) (11) (4) (7) (20)
paperwork
Reply to Full reply 65 97% 46 100% 95 82% 112 98% 110 95% 179 96%
correspondence | within 10 (2) () 17) (2) (5) (7)
days

* Numbers in brackets are cases outside target time




	Agenda
	A3 Minutes - 7 March 2008
	C1 Minutes - 7 March 2008
	C4 Fund Structure
	D1 Investment Strategy
	Item D1 - Appendix

	D3 Fund Position Statement
	Item D3 - Appendix

	D4 Connexions Partnerships
	D5 Application for Admission to the Fund
	D6 Pensions Administration

